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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0001 
 
The following changes are hereby incorporated into the subject solicitation.  Changes are shown in red italics fonts. 
 
Section 1: Scope Revisions to Solicitation 
 
Not applicable. 
 
Section 2:  Response to Requests for Information (RFI’s) 
 
RFI #1 
There are many references in the RFP to this project being Design Build including a request for past performance of 
the proposed Design team member (Factor 2) but in the description of work, page 6 of 60, fifth paragraph from the 
top you state “Full construction plans and specifications will be included for the elements listed above upon issuance 
of the phase two RFP”.  Is this project Design-Build or is it Design-Bid-Build with complete for construction plans 
and specifications being issued in phase 2? 
 
Response #1 
This is a Design-Build project.  Construction plans and specifications are the construction requirements not a 
construction design. 
 
RFI #2 
In the Form 1442 and on Page 23 of the RFP, it states that the NAICS code for this project is 238220 Plumbing, 
Heating and Air-Conditioning Contractors. 
 
Our GC firm has completed three projects under the 236220 code that includes more than $5 million in similar gas-
fired steam and heating hot water systems and decentralization scope as is outlined in the RFP for this project.   
 
Is our GC firm excluded from submitting a proposal for this project? 
 
The contract also requires ADOR services and historical experience and will require building alterations in some 
instances, which are not normally done in the 238220 NAICS codes. Since a good amount of the design 
management, construction management, administrative requirements, and oversight of the work falls under the 
236220 NAICS code, can the 236220 experience be used as project experience?  
 
Response #2 
Projects under 236220 NAICS code may be submitted.  Project relevancy will be evaluated in accordance with the 
Factor 2 requirements. 
 
RFI #3 
RFP Page 14 of 60, Factor 2 - Experience states:  “For purposes of this evaluation, a relevant project is further 
defined as gas-fired steam or heating hot water systems, with construction costs of at least $5,000,000.”  Please 
confirm that the $5,000,000 minimum applies to the total project or contract amount, and not the isolated value of 
the heating hot water component only. 
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Response #3 
The minimum $5 million requirement implies to the entire project/contract amount not the components itself. 

RFI #4 
Section 00210 Basis of Award, Paragraph: Paragraph 6:  Phase TWO, Basis of Evaluation/Submission 
Requirements/Criteria Description, Page number: 19 
 
QUESTION:   
Page 19 of the RFP states the following about the DDC system: 
 
“Central Hub DDC system: describe your approach to providing DDC connection of components and connection to 
the Central Hub. Show how this system is secure, complies with Risk Management 
Framework and Cybersecurity, and has useful human interface with front end graphics, presentation of trending, and 
data warehousing.” 
 
Is it the expectation that this project will replace the current building controls with a new DDC system? Or is it the 
expectation that the contractor will connect new equipment controls systems to the existing building control system 
and comply with RMF Cybersecurity, have useful human interface with front end graphics, presentation of trending, 
and data warehousing? 
 
Response #4 
Responses to the two part question: 
 
1st Part: The Expectation of this project is to add brand new DDC system to the base and to each building. 
 
2nd Part: There is no existing building control system that connects to a data warehouse. Contractor will 
create/provide data warehouse that will be located on base that communicates to each building. The location of data 
warehouse will be provided during Phase 2 Request for Proposals release. 
 
 
NOTE: All other paragraphs, provisions, and conditions to this solicitation remain unchanged. All 
prospective Offerors must acknowledge receipt of all amendments in Block 19 of the SF1442.  Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of all amendments may result in the proposal being rejected as non-responsive. 
 
  
 
 
SECTION 00700 - CONTRACT CLAUSES  
 
 
 
The following have been added by reference:  
         
52.222-22  Previous Contracts And Compliance Reports  FEB 1999    
52.222-24  Preaward On-Site Equal Opportunity Compliance Evaluation  FEB 1999    
52.222-25  Affirmative Action Compliance  APR 1984    
52.222-29  Notification Of Visa Denial  JUN 2003    
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


